
From: Hernandez, Pedro <Pedro.Hernandez@fldoe.org>  
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 2:14 PM 
Subject: Jacksonville National College Fair 

  

 

The National Association for College Admission Counseling (NACAC) 
invites students and parents to explore the college search process at 
the Jacksonville National College Fair, held on Saturday, October 12, 
2019 from 9 a.m. – 1 p.m. at the Prime F. Osborn III Convention 
Center in Jacksonville, FL. 
  
The event, sponsored by NACAC and hosted by the Southern 
Association for College Admission Counseling (SACAC),is free and 
open to the public. 
  
Attendees will have the opportunity to meet one-on-one with 
admission representatives from public and private colleges and 
universities, including some international institutions. Both two- and 
four-year schools will be featured. Gap year programs have also been 
invited to exhibit in response to the growing number of students 
interested in expanding their personal, practical, and professional 
horizons between high school and college. 
  
Complete information about the fair, including free student 
registration, can be found atwww.nacacfairs.org/jacksonville. 
  
More information about the Jacksonville National College Fair — 
including directions, a list of colleges exhibiting at the event, and tips 
to help students prepare for the fair — is available online 
at www.nacacfairs.org/jacksonville. You may also 
email collegefairs@nacacnet.org or call 800/822-6285. 
  

  

Pedro R. Hernandez 

Outreach Services  
Office of Student Financial Assistance 

325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 944 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

850-245-1821 
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